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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202311225; Improving Substance Use Disorder Treatment and Recovery for Adult Corrections: Research and Evaluation 

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Corrections 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	01/22/2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	01/24/2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	02/02/2024, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is this a re-bid? Is there an incumbent? Could you point me in the direction of where I could find the previous contract or any documentation for the current contract?

	
	Answer

	
	This is not a re-bid. There is no previous contract or current contract for this proposal. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III – Page 9
	Regarding Bidders’ Conference:  It mentions the Department of Corrections will sponsor a Bidders’ conference beginning at the date, time and location shown on the RFP cover page and bidders are strongly encouraged to attend.  Our organization did not see these details on the cover page. Could you please clarify if there will be a Bidders Conference for this RFP and if so, the date, time, and location?



	
	Answer

	
	There is no bidders conference for this Request for Proposal. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, D- Pages 6; Part IV, 1a- Page 13;

Appendix F- Cost Proposal Form
	Page 6 – Part I, D Contract Term has the initial period of performance as 3/1/2024-9/30/2026.  Page 13 – Part IV, 1a.  General Instructions mentions the cost proposal should cover 3/1/2023-9/30/2027 and the Cost Proposal Form states period of performance 12/30/2023-9/30/2027.  Would you confirm what data range the Appendix F- Cost Proposal should cover? 



	
	Answer

	
	The Cost Proposal should cover 03/01/2024 to 09/30/2027. That is the length of the federal grant cycle.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, C- Page 7
	As part of its application for federal funding award #O-BJA-2023-171537, did the Department indicate if a control or comparison group would be part of the research and evaluation efforts for the funded project?

	
	Answer

	
	A control or comparison group will not be part of the evaluation. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I: Introduction, A: Purpose and Background, p5
	Are there specific required performance measures that the evaluator will be responsible for tracking and reporting?

	
	Answer

	
	The evaluator will be responsible for assisting in the development of a tracking tool for performance measures by the subrecipient and Department but will NOT be required to report or track performance measures outside of the identified evaluation plan. 


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II: Scope of Services to be Provided, C: Data, Survey and Results Requirements, p7
	What is the estimated number of program participants who would be invited to participate in the evaluation surveys?

	
	Answer

	
	Approximately, 60 residents per year of the grant cycle. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II: Scope of Services to be Provided, C: Data, Survey and Results Requirements, p7
	Would participants be surveyed one time, or will they receive longitudinal follow ups?

	
	Answer

	
	In the first six months, the evaluation team will administer a survey to all clients and to assess baseline attitudes and perceptions. After the start of the intervention in Year 1, the evaluation team will administer surveys to clients and regarding treatment access, challenges, and benefits. During this time, the evaluation team will interview a subsample of clients (n=20) to contextualize the implementation process and further obtain data to improve implementation. These surveys and interviews will be repeated in the final quarter of Years 2 and 3 for quality improvement.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II: Scope of Services to be Provided, C: Data, Survey and Results Requirements, p7
	What data elements will be available to the evaluators from CORIS?

	
	Answer

	
	The information available in CORIS, to be shared in a deidentified and secure way with the evaluator is as follows: 

Evaluation tool

Performance indicators tracked

CORIS Information System  

· Type of release

· MDOC # (Alias ID)

· Gender

· Release date

· Return date

· Location released from

· Location released to

· Custody level prior to release

· LSI score prior to release

· Release controlling offense

· Return to custody controlling release

· Return month

· Return to custody rate (RCR)




	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV: Proposal Submission Requirements, Section IV: Cost Proposal, p13
	Is there a budget cap that cost proposals should adhere to? 

	
	Answer

	
	The maximum amount available is $100,000.00. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Please provide your estimated budget limit or budget range for this project.

	
	Answer

	
	The maximum amount available is $100,000.00.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II Requirement C, Page 7
	Is survey administration expected to be through web-based deployment or does the State of Maine anticipate that surveys would also need to be administered through a series of means (phone, in-person, etc.)?

	
	Answer

	
	Web-based and/or paper version will be needed to administer the surveys depending on the location of the participant (i.e. community participant or incarcerated individual).  


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II Requirement C, Page 7
	Can you provide the definition for recidivism to be used in analysis? Specifically, the events that would be considered a return (the phrase ‘return to custody’ is used in the RFP).

	
	Answer

	
	The project will utilize the one-year ‘Return to Custody’ to measure recidivism, which is defined as release of a client from an MDOC facility followed by a subsequent return of the released client to an MDOC facility, with or without a new criminal conviction.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Do you have an estimate of the number of individuals expected to receive this program annually?

	
	Answer

	
	Approximately, 60 residents per year of the grant cycle.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II Requirement C, Page 7
	Will CORIS have all the data needed for the analysis outside of the data collected through survey administration? Should collaboration with other data stewards be considered part of this scope for receiving data (claims data for BH service encounters outside the program, ED, inpatient events, etc., overdose related death data, insurance enrollment information, etc.) or will CORIS be the sole data source?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, CORIS will have the data needed to complete the evaluation. The other source would be the sub awardee of the grant through individual data collection on program participants. 


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Has baseline data collection been completed, or will that be part of the first-year analysis?

	
	Answer

	
	A baseline has not been collected or completed, that will be part of the first-year analysis. 


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II, Requirement 6, Page 12
	Are there specific licensure/certifications the state is looking for? The RFP does not have any listed.

	
	Answer

	
	There are no specific licensures that bidder is required to hold. The bidder may provide documentation of any applicable licensure/certification or specific credentials that are related to providing the proposed services of the RFP.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	As a for-profit consulting company, we typically provide fully-burdened market-based hourly billing rates by labor category (for example, Principal - $xxx/hour, Senior Consultant - $xxx/hour, Consultant - $xxx/hour, Research Associate - $xxx/hour). We do not base our hourly billing rates on salaries, which is more typical in the not-for-profit and educational arenas. Please confirm whether labor category billing rates may be used instead of the fringe, and other breakdown categories currently in the form. Instead of providing salary information, if we provide our fully-burdened pricing on Appendix D, and the fully-burdened hourly billing rate and number of hours for each consultant within our approach, would that cause our proposal to be disqualified or eliminated from consideration?

	
	Answer

	
	The bidder may edit the sub-categories on the “Cost Proposal Form” as is appropriate for their organization. However, the Total Expenses Amount (Proposed Cost) must remain as the total cost for the Bidder to fully comply with the contract terms, conditions, and RFP requirements.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General 
	Are there limitations to providing incentives to survey and interview participants? If so, what are they? 

	
	Answer

	
	Incentives for participation is not allowable under this grant at this time. 


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General 
	What is the budget for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	The maximum amount available is $100,000.00.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III A pg 10
	Has the Bidder's Conference already passed? There was no information in the cover page as referenced in Part III A. 

	
	Answer

	
	There is no bidders conference for this Request for Proposal.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV 1 pg 14
	Section IV 1 states that the cost proposal should cover 3/1/23-9/30/27, however, the contract term is 3/1/24-9/30/27. Is this a typo? Please clarify.

	
	Answer

	
	The Cost Proposal should cover 03/01/2024 to 09/30/2027. That is the length of the federal grant cycle.
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